

Allison joined Bousfields in March 2017 as an urban designer. Prior to joining the firm, Allison worked for architectural and interior design offices in Toronto and Calgary, Alberta. She has experience in planning, design development and construction review of architectural and urban design projects. Prior to joining the firm, her work included design development and planning applications for development proposals in Downtown Toronto.

Her responsibilities at Bousfields include assisting in the preparation of planning and urban design rationales related to proposed developments; assessment of built form options; built form analysis through shadow studies; and assisting in the preparation of evidence for Ontario Municipal Board hearings.



**ALLISON FOX**  
B.A.S., LEED AP  
**SENIOR URBAN  
DESIGNER**

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

<b>Senior Urban Designer</b> Bousfields Inc.	<b>March 2017 - Present</b>
<b>Associate, Senior Designer</b> Scott Shields Architects Inc.	<b>2011 - 2016</b>
<b>Designer</b> Toker + Associates Architecture Industrial Design Ltd. (Calgary, Alberta)	<b>2006 - 2008 &amp; 2010</b>
<b>Designer</b> Shearer Licensed Interior Design Inc. (Calgary, Alberta)	<b>2008 - 2009</b>

**EDUCATION, PROFESSIONAL  
AFFILIATIONS & MEMBERSHIPS**

- Bachelor of Architectural Studies, Carleton University 2004
- LEED Accredited Professional



## PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- 1200 Dundas Street West, Dundas Ossington Developments Limited, Toronto
- 1285 Queen Street East, Fieldgate Urban, Toronto
- Don Mills Centre - Phase 2, Parcel 2, Buildings B2 & D, Lanterra Developments Inc., Toronto
- 141 McCaul Street, Tribute Communities, Toronto
- private sector urban design and planning studies for individual sites